

SCHOOLS FORUM

WEDNESDAY, 16 January, 2019 at 4.00 P.M.

at Pelsall Educational Development Centre,
(Large Hall)
Pelsall Lane, Rushall, WS4 1NG

MEMBERSHIP:	Mrs. C. Draper	Primary Head Teacher, Short Heath Federation
	Mr. M. Vlahakis	Primary Head Teacher, Alumwell/Butts Federation
	Mrs. M. Sheehy	Primary Head Teacher, Millfield Primary School
	Mrs J. Garratt	Primary Head Teacher, Walsall Wood
	Mr. S. Davies	Primary Head Teacher, Christ Church CE (C) JMI School
	Mrs N. Boys	Primary Academy Head Teacher, Lodge Farm
	Mr. M. Moody	Primary Academy Representative, Goldsmiths and Rivers Academies
	Dr. A. Bruton	Secondary Academy Head Teacher, Queen Mary's High School
	Mr. K. Whittlestone	Secondary Academy Head Teacher, Joseph Leckie Academy
	Mr. A. Seager	Secondary Academy Head Teacher, Bloxwich Academy
	Mr. L. Baker	Secondary Academy Head Teacher, Pool Hayes Academy
	Mr. R. Beech	Secondary Academy Head, Shire Oak Academy
	Mr. A. Beason	Primary Governor, Blackwood Primary
	Ms L. Foster	Primary Governor, Short Heath Federation
	Mr. M. Fox	Primary Governor, Kings Hill Primary
	Mr. F. Hodgkinson	Secondary Governor, Brownhills School
	Mr I. Baker	Secondary Academy Governor, Grace Academy
	Mrs. C. Fraser	Special School Head Teacher, Castle Business and Enterprise College
	Ms J. Thompson	Academy Special School, Phoenix Academy
	Ms M. Turley	Nursery Head Teacher, Ogley Hay Nursery
	Ms. D. Clarke	PVI Representative
	Mr. S. Pritchard-Jones	Pupil Referral Unit representative
	Ms. R. Davies	16-19 School Forum Representative
OBSERVERS:	Councillor Towe	Cabinet Portfolio holder for Education and Skills
	Mr. A. Orlik	Observer, C. of E. Diocese
	Mr. J. Dwyer	Observer, Catholic Diocese
	Mr. R. Bragger	Observer, Staff side associations representative

WEDNESDAY 16 JANUARY, 2019 AT 4.00PM

A G E N D A

1.	Welcome and Apologies	
2.	Minutes – 5 December, 2018 – draft copy enclosed	
3.	Matters arising from the minutes:- To consider any matters arising from the minutes which do not occur elsewhere on the agenda.	
4.	Late items (urgent) to be introduced by the Chairman.	
5.	Local Government (Access to Information) Act, 1985 (as amended) To agree that the public be excluded from the private session during consideration of the agenda items indicated for the reasons shown on the agenda.	
6.	Apprenticeship Levy – Helena Baxter – no further update available	
7.	Update on SEND Action Plan– report of Anne Birch, Interim Assistant Director – Access and Achievement - enclosed	
8.	Schools Ready Investment and Update on 2 year old expenditure – Nicola Hart, School Imp/Ready Early Years Lead Adviser – to follow	
9.	Approval of Central Expenditure Budgets for 2019/20 – report of Lloyd Haynes, Senior Finance Manager enclosed	
10.	Final Mainstream Schools Funding Formula for 2019/20 – report of Lloyd Haynes, Senior Finance Manager enclosed	
11.	Effectively Reducing Exclusions: i. Maintained Schools De-delegation of Integrated Behavioural Support Services – report of Anne Birch, Interim Assistant Director - Access and Achievement - enclosed ii. Proposed Transformation Model – report of Isabel Vanderheeren, Transformation Lead and Emma Thornbery, Lead Educational Psychologist/Strat Supp Mgr - enclosed	
12.	Forward Plan - enclosed	
13.	Late items (if any)	
14.	Correspondence – to receive any items of correspondence which might be of interest or have an effect on the Forum.	

Note: The next scheduled meeting of the Forum will be held on:-
Wednesday 13 March, 2019, commencing at 4.00 p.m. – Pelsall EDC, Pelsall Lane, Rushall,
WS4 1NG